Monika Szyszko

From: Frank Gallagher (Housing) <Frank.Gallagher@housing.gov.ie>
Sent; Wednesday 25 November 2020 22:11

To: John Coleman; Phelim O' Neill; Rose Kenny

Cc: Mary Jones (Housing)

Subject: LDA: Transcript of LDA Oral PQ's 24 November 2020

John, Phelim, Rose
Just to note Dail discussion on LDA Subsidiary DACs and St Kevins Hospital project yesterday.

Frank

From: Imelda Crosson (Housing) <Imelda.Crosson@housing.gov.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 25 November 2020 11:28

To: Frank Gallagher (Housing) <Frank.Gallagher@housing.gov.ie>; Maria Graham (Housing)
<Maria.Graham@housing.gov.ie>; Mary Jones (Housing) <Mary.Jones@housing.gov.ie>; Aoibheann Nevin (Housing)
<Aoibheann.Nevin@housing.gov.ie>

Subject: Transcript of LDA Oral PQ's 24 November 2020

Hi All
Please see the summary transcript of LDA Oral PQ’s at this link.

https://housing.cloud.gov.ie/apps/eDocs/S/HPPGO002/Files/HPPGO002-005-
2019/PQs/2020/202011240ralPQstranscript.docx.

ePQ 38473/20 regarding the Meath Hospital Site, Dublin 8 was not got to in the discussions.
Regards

Imelda

Imelda Crosson
Planning Governance and Oversight

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aitiuil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1. D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0

T +353 (0)1 888 2444

www.tithiocht.gov.ie

www.housing.gov.ie




Monika Szyszko

From: Robert Farrell

Sent: Tuesday 5 May 2020 20:07
To: Phelim O' Neill

Subject: FW: St Kevin's, Cork

Below fyi — Martin came back to me and | have since sent on St Kevin’s attachment to him and Jason

From: Robert Farrell

Sent: Tuesday 5 May 2020 15:40

To: Martin Colreavy <Martin.Colreavy@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: St Kevin's, Cork

Hi Martin,
| hope you and family are keeping well and safe in these challenging times.

| am touching base regards St Kevin’s, Cork, as | would like to share with you for your information our Design
Statement pack. | know it’s a site we spoke about in the past and one you were interested in. We think it has
turned out very well and we are ready now to submit a SHD pre-application consultation request.

The file size is 24.9MB so not sure if you can receive that? (if not | will look at an alternative means of sending to
you).
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Best regards,
Robert

Robert Farrell

Development Manager

2" Floor Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin 2, D02 VX687
Mob +353 87 655 4333 Email rfarrell@Ilda.ie Web |da.ie
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